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ga Pirihimana O Acotearoa

Our Reference: 17/6794/21

12 April 2018

Mr Malcolm Lock
Email: mailto:fyi-request-7473-95a487aa@requests.fyi.org.nz

Dear Mr Lock
| am writing to you in response to your request dated 18 March 2018. Your request was made
pursuant to the Official Information Act 1982 and specifically requested:

e Please supply in excel format a list of restricted weapons as declared by the Governor-
General, by Order in Council made under section 4, to be a restricted weapon

The list of restricted weapons is part of the legislation, in the schedule to the Arms (Restricted Weapons
and Specially Dangerous Airguns) Order 1984. Therefore your request is refused under section 18(d)
of the Official Information Act 1982 as the information is publicly available.

If you are not satisfied with my response to your request, you have a right under section 28(3) of the
Official Information Act 1982 to ask the Office of the Ombudsman to seek an investigation and
review of my decision.

Yours sincerely

NS vt

Mike Mcllraith
Acting Superintendent
Arms Act Service Delivery Group
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